
From: Robyn Mikel
To: Pio Roda, Richard
Cc: Damon Covington
Subject: RHFD Board Resignation
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 8:45:29 AM

[EXTERNAL E-MAIL]
Good Morning,
This email is to inform you of my intent to resign from the Rodeo-Hercules Fire District Board
effective 1/1/2023. Thank you for the opportunity to serve my community and firefighters of
whom I hold the highest regard. 

Sincerely,
Director Mikel

mailto:Mikel@rhfd.org
mailto:rpioroda@meyersnave.com
mailto:Covington@rhfd.org


From: Pio Roda, Richard
To: Darren Johnson
Subject: Director Mikel resignation and next steps
Attachments: image001.png

RHFD Board Resignation.msg

Good afternoon Honorable Chair Covington and Members of the Board –
 
Director Mikel submitted her resignation on November 16, 2022 to be effective January 1, 2023.  On
November 16, I forwarded her resignation to Chief Johnson, and copied Chair Covington.  Staff
subsequently posted the required notices of vacancy in three public places within the District and on
the District’s website, in time for the special meeting on December 13 where the Board may
interview interested applicants, and appoint someone to take office January 2, 2023.  The
application is available on the District’s website (under the “links” tab), or by calling Station 76. 
Please find attached the resignation notice. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,    
 
Richard D. Pio Roda   
Principal

email    bio     website 
phone: 510.808.2020 
Oakland • Los Angeles • Sacramento • San Diego •  Santa Rosa            

Confidentiality Notice:  This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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[EXTERNAL E-MAIL]	 



Good Morning,

This email is to inform you of my intent to resign from the Rodeo-Hercules Fire District Board effective 1/1/2023. Thank you for the opportunity to serve my community and firefighters of whom I hold the highest regard. 



Sincerely,

Director Mikel





Interim Fire Chief
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